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May 3, 1956 

BOX 1825 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 
After Preliminary discussion with Mr. Reider and upon 

his reccomendations we wish to submit f o r approval, a request 
for an examiner type hearing to be held i n Hobbs at the 
ear l i e s t convinence of the commission. 

<7 

We refer you to NE SE Sec 35-17-33, Lea County, New 
Mexico. Barney Cockburn, O i l Operator, has two wells on one 
40 acre t r a c t . The Cockburn Federal # 1 is a Corbin Queen 
well d r i l l e d i n 1950 and the Cockburn Federal # 7 is completed 
i n another sand 130' above the Corbin Queen. We would l i k e 
feu show by evidence of bottom hole pressure communication tests 
and gamma ray-neutron logs that each of these wells are 
producing from a serarate and independant reservoir. We would 
lifte to es t a b i l i s h a new pool to be known as the PT Oueen sand. 

Your cooperation i n this matter w i l l be greatly 
appreciated. 

Yours very- t r u l y 

Charles e e a l 

CB/pt 
Enc; 


